The OSI page is paid for by Student Government and does not necessarily reflect the opinion of the Yellin' Rebel.

summary and ST Student OSS Student Office of Student Office for mation Want to	A penny saved is a per The Student Services Department ernment provides services to studer no cost. Compare and see what you can save
Office of Stitute Office of Matter Put something in the OSI Page? Stop by MSU 120 or Call 739-3427.	STUDENT GOVERNMENTBlue BooksFREE (Red Books)ScantronsFREE
CONGRATULATIONS TO: Bud Benneman	Typewriter 25 cents rentals 20 minutes (Per comparison conducted
(Business & Economics) For being selected Senator of the Year!	It doesn't seem like a whole lot, b savings add up. For more informa and other services Student Government provides, com
Goodbye, good luck and thanks to the 1989-90 Senate:	Take advantage of the services pro Government. We're doing it for yo
Bud BennemanMarie BernardiJoel KostmanEd MarshallKelly BestMike BuninKim ElliottLauren FieldMichael MurphyKen TomoryMonica RicciRoderick ColebrookRob FitzpatrickJorge GonzalezJulia RamseyCrystal OrtegaMike YoungTracy BarkhuffWendy FinmarkKevin Stevens	Tune in to Student Government with hostess Kim Tuesdays 10:30 - 10:45 a A radio show on KUNV addressing issues of concern It's about students servin

nny earned

of Student Govnts at minimal or

	STUDENT GOVERNMENT	OTHER PLACES
	GOVERNMENT	Throus
Blue Books	FREE	27 cents
	(Red Books)	(Student store)
Scantrons	FREE	10 cents
		(Student store)
ypewriter	25 cents	\$1/15 min
entals	20 minutes	(Kinko's)
tudent Gover	121	THE REPORT OF A DOMESTIC OF A
	mment provides, cor ge of the services pro We're doing it for y	ovided by Student
	ge of the services pro	ovided by Student ou.
Government.	ge of the services pro We're doing it for y	ovided by Student ou.
Student	ge of the services pro We're doing it for y Tune in to	ovided by Student ou. t Reports
Government.	ge of the services pro We're doing it for y Tune in to t Governmen	ovided by Student ou. t Reports a Reed
Student with	ge of the services pro We're doing it for y Tune in to t Governmen a hostess Kim	ovided by Student ou. t Reports a Reed
Student with	ge of the services pro We're doing it for y Tune in to t Governmen <i>i hostess Kim</i> Tuesdays 0:30 - 10:45	ovided by Student ou. t Reports a <i>Reed</i> a.m.
Student with 10 A rad	ge of the services pro We're doing it for y Tune in to t Governmen a hostess Kim Tuesdays	ovided by Student ou. t Reports a Reed a.m. 91.5-FM

ug students.

Traci Smith: Director

ANNOUNCEMENTS

POLITICAL ECONOMY CLUB

lub, an organization dedi- 5, 1990 through Friday, ated to exploring free- Nov. 16. The drive is narket alternatives to sponsored in conjunction overnment intervention, with the Salvation Army vill be holding its inaugu- and proceeds shall go to al meeting on Nov. 6, 1990 the needy. All donations n MSU 210 South at 5:15 can be dropped off on the .m. Professor Hans-Her- first floor of the Moyer nann Hoppe, faculty advi- Student Union For more or for the club, will lecture info, contact Alpha n "The Reunification of Kappa Psi office at 739fermany: Politics and 3343. conomics of Socialism and Desocialization." All stuents and faculty are welome.

is sponsoring a Thanksgiving Canned Food 'he Political Economy Drive from Monday, Nov.

NOTICE

PHI ALPHA DELTA

hi Alpha Delta, pre-law Apologies to all of the ociety, will be meeting on Greek Organization hursday, Nov. 1 at 4 p.m. mentioned in the OSI n the Fireside Lounge of page on Thursday, Oct. he Moyer Student Union. 25, 1990. The Greek surprise speaker will be symbols which were suphere, so come out and posed to be printed out articipate. For more in- on the page were acciormation, please contact dentally transposed back Cara Kelley in MSU 120. to their Roman equiva-

LPHA KAPPA PSI -CANNED FOOD DRIVE

lents. Again, apologies for the error. In the future, the Alpha Kappa Psi, profes- symbols shall appear in sional business fraternity, proper form.

United Parcel Service, an equal opportunity employer, is seeking people for permanent part-time positions.

Pay is \$8.00/hour. Two shifts are

available. Preload shift from 3:45am to 8:30am and the Hub shift from 6:00pm to 10pm.

Qualifications: Must be 18 years of age and be able to lift up to 70lbs.

To apply, please go to the job placement office which is located on the 3rd floor of the Humanities building.

> Looking for part-time permanent employment? Find it at...

United Parcel Service



United Parcel Service